
 

  

To, 

      The Secretary, 

      MoES, Prithvi Vigvan Bhavan, 

      IMD Campus, Lodi Road,  

      New-Delhi-110003 

 

  

 

 Sub:- Proposal for revision of Over Time Allownace & Night Weightage of Gr- 

                     B & Gr-C staff  of IMD submitted by NGSU RMC Mumbai. 

 

R/Sir, 

 

 With reference to the subject cited above, kindly find enclosed herewith 

comprehensive proposal for revision of Over Time Allowance & Night Weightage of 

Gr-B & Gr-C staff of IMD. It is to state that proposal is prepared considering 4
th

 CPC 

OTA rates & accordingly rates are proposed after studying corresponding scales by 6
th

 

CPC. Attempts are also made to present comparative studies of OTA rates & revenues 

earned by IMD. We urge to consider all aspects of works, duties & essentialities of 

services in IMD while finalizing our proposal. 

 

      Union is confident that this proposal will definitely assist administration in 

proposing & standardizing OTA & other allowances in IMD. 

 

                                                            
         (Sanjiv Tyagi) 

       General Secretary 

                                                                                IMD-NGSU, New Delhi 
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